Wokingham Borough Council – Clarification Questions
Housing Related Support Service for Young People for Wokingham Borough Council

	No.
	Date Requested
	Question
	Response
	Date Responded

	23.
	05.10.17
	· WBC notification…….
	· For information, please note that clarification questions 4, 5, 8, 9 and 10 (below) have been updated

	05.10.17

	22.
	4/10/17
	· Could the commissioners please clarify if the pricing will be scored based on Year1 cost or total full cost over 5 years (or average yearly cost over 5 years)?
	· [bookmark: _GoBack]The price will be scored based on the total full cost over 5 years 

	5/10/17

	21.
	3/10/17
	· Could additional attachments be included as evidence if they are referenced in our written response?
	· Please see section 8 of the ITT
	5/10/17

	20.
	22/9/17
	· Who owns the accommodation and what does it cost?
	· Number 52 Reading Road is owned by Wokingham Housing Limited. The provider of the Housing Related Support Service will be given a license/lease to occupy.

	5/10/17

	19.
	22/9/17
	· Is there an office within the building? What costs apply e.g. rent, rates, utilities etc.?

	· There is an office within the building. There will be a management charge of £3000 per annum. This will include: office space rental, use of study space, council tax, furniture, PAT testing, heating and hot water, electricity, insurance, cleaning services and telecommunication infrastructure.

	5/10/17

	18.
	22/9/17
	Within the tender documentation, 100 night hours are given as guidance, in another section you confirm sleep-ins are not required, and you also mention 24/7 staffing. Can you clarify these discrepancies?

	· 52 Reading Road will be staffed 24/7. The provider would determine within their tender how they would achieve this e.g. waking nights/concierge service. Our current Housing Related Support Service for Young People (Seaford Court), is currently staffed 24/7, this is made up of approximately 100 staff hours during the day, and 100 staff hours at night over a 7 day period. These staff hours are for guidance only, the tenderer can determine how many staff hours that they feel is necessary to staff this project 24/7.

	5/10/17

	17.
	22/9/17
	· The tender states the young people will have low-medium needs. Can you provide us with a further definition of this?
	· Please see Appendix 1 of the Service Specification
	5/10/17

	16.
	22/9/17
	· For the previous 18 months, can you give us the occupancy by age?
	· Number 52 Reading Road is not yet occupied, it is a new build and as such does not have any residents. The nearest comparable data we have would be for our current Housing Related Support Service for Young People (Seaford Court): 2 X 17 year old, 4 X 18 year olds, 1 X20 year old, 1 X 21 year old, 1 X 22 year old, 2 X 23 year old. Please note however that Seaford Court has a different service specification to our new service 52 Reading Road, e.g. 4 former residents would have stayed here for 24 months

	5/10/17

	15.
	3/10/17
	· We understand that the new service requires on-site staffing 24/7. We know that the combined weekly hours of the 3 staff listed on the TUPE spreadsheet are between 75 hours and 112.5 hours per week.  However, the spec states that the current services operates 100 day hours, and 100 night hours per week.  Is the current service staffed overnight, or is an emergency / on call system in use?  Please can you confirm that the new service does require 24/7 on-site staffing (but no sleep ins)?
	· The current service operates with a manager (37.5 hours per week) Support Workers (76 hours per week) and a concierge (49.75 hours per week).  The service requires 24/7 staffing but no sleep in’s. This model does not necessarily have to be replicated and providers are encouraged to be creative as to how they would manage a 24/7 provision.
	5/10/17

	14.
	3/10/17
	· And are you able to tell us why an agency staff member is employed?  Is it a vacancy that the employer has not otherwise been able to fill?

	· An agency worker has been employed to cover a vacancy as the current providers being aware that the service will be de-commissioned decided that this was the most appropriate way to manage this.
	5/10/17

	10.
	2/10/17
	· We need to know what costs are associated with being in the property as this impacts on whether we can tender or not.  Please could you inform us whether there will be a rental charge for the offices or any other charges payable from the provider to the landlord.
· Is it correct to assume that whoever is providing the housing management will be dealing with tenant move-in/out, rent collection and other tenant management issues rather than the service provider dealing with this.  
· From the inventory, there are no cookers, soft furnishings (ie curtains), carpets who is providing these as to provider will not receive an income to support their provision.  

	· There will be a management charge of £3000 per annum. This will include: office space rental, use of study space, council tax, furniture, PAT testing, heating and hot water, electricity, insurance, cleaning services and telecommunication infrastructure
· WBC will be dealing with tenant move-in/out and rent collection. Could you please expand a little on what you consider to be ‘tenant management issues’? We would expect the provider to work with WBC to help young people maintain their tenancy agreement and adhere to the rules of the house, and manage the behaviour of the tenant on a day to day basis. 
· Cookers, carpets and curtains will be provided by the landlord. These can be discussed with the provider during the mobilization period of the contract once the contract has been awarded.

	2/10/17

UPDATED
5/10/17

	9.
	2/10/17
	· When will more information be available about the right to occupy terms and conditions, or any management costs?
· TUPE information:
Is the performance-related pay information available please?
Is there any info available on the agency employee?  In terms of hours worked, rate of pay, and their other terms and conditions?

	· Either a draft license to occupy or a lease will be available on Thursday 5th October. The management of the support provision is between WBC and the care provider and is captured within the contract between WBC and the care provider. Loddon Homes Ltd will have an indirect relationship with the care provider, and any concerns they have regarding the building running and support obligations would be addressed with the provider via WBC. There will be a management charge of £3000 per annum. This will include: office space rental, use of study space, council tax, furniture, PAT testing, heating and hot water, electricity, insurance, cleaning services and telecommunication infrastructure
· TUPE information: there is no additional information on performance related pay, terms and conditions available or number of hours worked currently by the agency worker. The rate of pay is £9.50 per hour.

	2/10/17

UPDATED 5/10/17

	8.
	21/9/17
	· Please can you confirm the expected arrangement between the support provider and the landlord?  Is it that a Management Agreement will be entered into?  And if so, what would the associated costs be?

	· Either a draft license to occupy or a lease will be available on Thursday 5th October. The management of the support provision is between WBC and the care provider and is captured within the contract between WBC and the care provider. Loddon Homes Ltd will have an indirect relationship with the care provider, and any concerns they have regarding the building running and support obligations would be addressed with the provider via WBC. There will be a management charge of £3000 per annum. This will include: office space rental, use of study space, council tax, furniture, PAT testing, heating and hot water, electricity, insurance, cleaning services and telecommunication infrastructure

	2/10/17

UPDATED
5/10/17

	7.
	21/9/17
	· Can you give us up to date information for employee 2 from Homegroup as full information is not yet provided.
	· Employee 2 is an agency worker. Their hourly rate is £9.50 per hour

	2/10/17

	6.
	26/9/17
	· Question 3 does not specify a word limit – please could you clarify the word limit?
	· There is no word count for this question
	27/9/17

	5.
	21/9/17
	· Are the rooms furnished or does the provider need to furnish them
· Is there an office space / space for key working / space for training?
· Can you give us up to date information for employee 2 from Homegroup as full information is not yet provided.
· When will you be able to let us have a copy of the lease?
· Can we see a floor plan of the property?
· Is there an opportunity to visit the property (although we believe it’s still being built!)

	· The rooms will have basic furnishings e.g. Bed/wardrobe/chest of drawers. The inventory can now be viewed in Schedule 7
· There is office space/space for key working
· Employee 2 is an agency worker and is on an hourly rate of £9.50
· The provider would be given a right to occupy the building with the purpose of delivering the service within the terms of the contract. The lease/license will be available 6/10/17
· A building and floor plan/s have now been uploaded.(Please note the furniture shown in the floor plans are indicative only and the inventory should be referred to as an up to date reference).
· You are correct, it is still being built!

	22/9/17

UPDATED 5/10/17

	4.
	21/9/17
	· The proposed location of the service (Reading Road) is different to where the Home Group staff are currently located (Seaford Road) – are the proposed properties at Reading Road already in use for the existing contract, or is there a change of location for this service?  If there has been a change of location, is there any further information available on this matter?

· Is there office space at Reading Road for use by the support provider? And is there communal space for support activities at Reading Road?

· Please can you confirm the expected arrangement between the support provider and the landlord?  Is it that a Management Agreement will be entered into?  And if so, what would the associated costs be?

· There is a disparity between the tender published date on the contracts finder website (Sept 21st) and the tender issue date in the WBC documents (Sept 8th).  If the publish date has been delayed, can we expect to see the deadline and other timescales extended as a result of this delay?
	· The location of this service is 52 Reading Road, Wokingham, RG41 1EH. This is a new build, the property is not currently in use. There is currently no provider in place for the housing related support service that will operate from this location. Home Group Ltd, currently run a housing related supported service on behalf of WBC at Seaford Court.
· There is office space at Reading Road for use by the support provider and there is communal space
· The provider would be given a right to occupy the building with the purpose of delivering the service within the terms of the contract. The lease/license will be available 6/10/17. There will be a management charge of £3000 per annum. This will include: office space rental, use of study space, council tax, furniture, PAT testing, heating and hot water, electricity, insurance, cleaning services and telecommunication infrastructure.
· The tender was published on OJEU on 8th September and Contract Finder 11th September 2017. The published date (on the front page of Contract Finder) is a confusing term as it is really the date the page was refreshed!
	22/9/17

UPDATED 5/10/17

	3
	21/9/17
	Would Wokingham Borough Council only consider local placements? I wanted to know if geographically XXXXX would be OK and then apply?
	The Service Specification is for ‘the delivery of a Housing Related Support Service for Young People in the Wokingham Borough’ (Schedule 1, p. 1). The ‘Eligibility Criteria’ states that young people must ‘Have connections with the Wokingham Borough: the young person will be either, a resident of Wokingham Borough, have Permanent employment/training/education in the Wokingham Borough or have close family ties to the Wokingham Borough. (Schedule 1, p.3 &4).

We are not looking to place young people from outside of the Borough (unless they meet the eligibility criteria).

As per the service specification ‘The service will be delivered from 52 Reading Road, Wokingham, Berkshire, RG41 1EH’ (Schedule 1, p.7)

‘The service will accommodate up to nine young people who have identifiable housing related support needs. The accommodation will comprise: two self-contained one person bedsit flats… seven individual bedrooms that will have en-suite facilities…’ (Schedule 1, p.3) We will be placing young people in this accommodation unit. We are not looking to place young people outside the Borough. This tender opportunity is for a provider to deliver a Housing Related Support Service from this location (52 Reading Road).

	21/9/17

	2
	20/9/17
	It is not clear from the specification/ITT whether then £25-30k anticipated spend on floating support comes out of the £155-175k anticipated spend for this tender or is in addition to it.  Please could you clarify? 

	The £25 -£30k for the floating support service is in addition to the £155 - £175k per annum.

	20/9/17

	1
	20/9/17
	Would you consider placements in XXXXX? As we are based here or is this for local provision only. 

	This contract is for the provision of a Housing Related Support Service for Young People in the Wokingham Borough. Please refer to Schedule 1 as to the exact location of this service.

	20/9/17
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